From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:51 PM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: FW: This Week at Your Chamber: Provide Feedback on Metro's 2020 Budget

See below

From: Arlington Chamber of Commerce [mailto:chamber@arlingtonchamber.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of Arlington Chamber of
Commerce

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: This Week at Your Chamber: Provide Feedback on Metro's 2020 Budget

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here
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This Week at a Glance: February 4 - 8

Monday, February 4 - Ambassador Committee Meeting - 4:15-5:15 p.m. - Arlington
Chamber of Commerce - Directions

Tuesday, February 5 - Membership Development Committee Meeting - 2:00-3:00 p.m. -
Metro 29 Diner - Directions

Wednesday, February 6 - Government Affairs & Economic Development Committee -
Presentation by Arlington County Manager Mark Schwartz - 9:00-10:30 a.m. - Arlington

Chamber of Commerce - Directions - Free and exclusive to members

Thursday, February 7 - SMART Start - 4:00-5:15 p.m. - Arlington Chamber of
Commerce - Directions

Thursday, February 7 - Hotel General Managers Committee - 4:00-6:00 p.m. -

DoubleTree by Hilton Washington DC-Crystal City - Directions - Exclusive to hotel
general managers

Friday, February 8 - Sustainability Committee - 9:00-10:00 a.m. - Arlington Chamber of
Commerce - Directions

Visit Our Events Calendar




Coming soon!

Government Affairs and Economic Development
Committee
Wednesday, February 6
9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
Arlington Chamber of Commerce
Details Here!

We will welcome Arlington County Manager Mark Schwartz to discuss Arlington County
operations. He will also take our questions on issues of business significance facing our
local government.

Arlington County
Manager, Mark




Schwartz

SMART Start
Thursday, February 7
4:00 p.m. - 5:15 p.m.
Arlington Chamber of Commerce
Register Here!

A free networking seminar for new, existing, and prospective members, SMART Start is
your opportunity to learn how to maximize your Chamber membership. Learn about the
Chamber and the many ways you can get involved through events, networking,
sponsorship opportunities, and joining committees. Take advantage of the opportunity to
meet our staff, future clients and associates, and expand your membership potential at
SMART Start!

Thank you to our Sponsors

Grand Sponsor

Premier Sponsor
Michael Garcia - State Farm Insurance
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